From: Rickel Todd Bedacteg by HELP C?mmittfae
Sent: Mondav June 14 2010 12:58 PM

To: Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: Brookfield opportunity etc

Hl Redacted by HEL

It was nice meeting you at the CCA Clinton lunch. As discussed, we are interested in
reviewing schools for acquisition for 90/10 strategies. We are only interested in schools
with low 90/10 ratios, which are healthy, and $1M+ in revenue. However, the Brookfield
operation 1s close to one of our existing sites and we are willing to review that
opportunity as well. Let me know i1if you have any additional schools that fit that bill.
We are not particularly interested in bid situations as you will appreciate, but if you
have some schools that may appeal to us please feel free to send them along.

TR

Todd A. Rickel Ph.D.
VP elearning Herzing Educational System

Campus President

Herzing University Online
Administrative Offices
525 North 6th St.
Milwaukee, WI 53203

Toll Free: Redacted bv HELP Committee
eFax: Redacted by HELP Committee

. Redacted by HELP Committee
Email:

<http://www.herzingonline.edu> www.herzingonline.edu

Do you know someone who would be interested in joining the Herzing Family of Students and
Alumni? Of course you do! Click <http://www.keysurvey.com/survey/248048/1dd4/> here to
share Herzing with them.

Herzing University is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission and is a member of the
North Central Association. The Higher Learning Commission can be contacted by phone at
(800) 621-7440 or on the Commission's website at:
<http://www.ncahigherlearningcommission.org>

www.ncahlc.org.
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